

Nelson Costa Silva

 nelsoncosta.editor@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/nelsoncostasilva](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nelsoncostasilva)

 <http://www.nelsoncostasilva.com>

Summary

Award winning editor and filmmaker Nelson Costa has been working in film, television and video for over fifteen years. He graduated from the Universidade da Beira Interior, Portugal in 2011. Since then he has worked for TV channels in the UK and currently edits for TVI and CNN Portugal. Nelson has experience in both short and long form content; documentaries, short live action films, special reports, VTs, promos, teasers and music videos.

Experience

Video Editor

TVI

Mar 2019 - Present (2 years 10 months +)

Variety of TV Programmes edited at TVI, such as Rubrics, Lifestyle shows, Intimate interviews, news, Docuseries and Special Reports.

Worked with Adobe Premiere CC and Quantel Qcut.

Freelance Video Editor

gyro

Feb 2019 - Feb 2019 (1 month)

Created a video promo for JLL.

Director - Producer - Editor

Freelance

Apr 2018 - Dec 2018 (9 months)

Low budget short documentary exploring the dual identity of a cross-dresser called Wendy.

17 mins short film selected in some International Film Festivals.

Video Editor

Record TV RS

Jun 2014 - Oct 2018 (4 years 5 months)

Editing TV Shows which are broadcast on Sky & Record TV.

Creating adverts using After Effects; Recording and Editing Voice overs; Editing TV Promos, Testimonies, Assembling Shows, Colour Grading, Single and Multi-cam edits, Green Screen. Camera Operating, Sound Recording, Mixing and Sound Design, Lighting.

Director/Video Editor/Camera op.

Freelance

Jan 2018 - Jan 2018 (1 month)

Music video edited & directed by Nelson Costa



Freelance Video Editor / Camera Op.

FK Pictures

Aug 2015 - May 2016 (10 months)

Highlights + Full length of Weddings and Parties.



Video Editor

Dexterity Films

Jun 2014 - Sep 2014 (4 months)

"Flashback" - Short Film directed by Laura K. Phillips.



Videographer

The Conservation Volunteers

Feb 2014 - Mar 2014 (2 months)

Short Documentary about the Volunteering in Green Gym. (Camera Operator; Sound Recordist; Video Editor; Sound Editing)



Video Editor

Andreia Serras

Dec 2013 - Dec 2013 (1 month)

Showreel created for the Actress Andreia Serras.



Production Runner

Independent Short Film

Jun 2013 - Jun 2013 (1 month)

Short Film "K" Directed and Produced by Kristel Elling



Videographer

Freelance Filmmaker

May 2013 - May 2013 (1 month)

Music Promo for DJ Elliott Owen. (Camera Operator; Video Editor)



Director / Editor

Toujours Tina

Jan 2012 - Apr 2012 (4 months)



Self-Shooting Director

Carlos Lourenzo Showreel

Sep 2011 - Oct 2011 (2 months)

Producer/Director & Video Editor of Carlos Lourenzo's Showreel. Location: Lisbon



Director / Video Editor

Universidade da Beira Interior

May 2011 - Jul 2011 (3 months)

"Prisão Preventiva" - Short Film, selected in some International Film Festivals.



Data Admin

GE

Apr 2006 - Jun 2008 (2 years 3 months)

Mortgage Department: Data Entry; Scanning; Interaction with agents by phone; etc...



Retail, Stock

IKEA

Feb 2005 - Jul 2005 (6 months)

Collecting and stocking items in shop

Education



Raindance

Directors Diploma, Film

2013 - 2013

- Directing (Actors, Camera, Editing);
- Hands on Directing, with Patrick Tucker;
- Write and Sell the Hot Script, with Elliot Grove;
- Lo to No Budget Filmmaking;
- Creating Business Plans;
- Scriptwriting, with Jurgen Wolff;
- Lighting;



Universidade da Beira Interior

Bachelor's Degree, Cinema - Film Studies

2008 - 2011

- Film Theory;
- Directing;
- Photography;
- Producing;
- Editing;
- Sound & Music;
- History of Cinema;
- Final Project

Licenses & Certifications



Directors Diploma - Raindance Film Festival

Issued Mar 2013 - Expires Sep 2013

Skills

Video Editing • Film Production • Premiere • Directing • Videography • Video Production • Camera Operating • Sound Editing • Sound Design • Short Films

Honors & Awards



Quinto Canal

Feb 2021

Best TV Series: "Plástico, o Novo Continente"



Troféus Impala

May 2021

Troféus Impala - Best National Doc Series " Plástico, o novo Continente"



Unesco Prize

Nov 2021

Best National Media Report: "Plástico, o Novo Continente"



Prémio Rey de España

Jun 2021

Best International Report "Plástico, o Novo Continente"